
NCC-051729-21 Proposal of a zebra Crossing on Sherwood Street, Warsop, NG20 
(Proposal 2245) 

 
 
Dear Requester, 
 
Further to your request for information under The Freedom of Information Act, please see 
attached reports covering data requested. 
 
We trust this now satisfies your request, and should you have any further enquiries please do 
not hesitate to contact us. In addition to this and for future reference Nottingham County 
Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website, under Disclosure 
logs. (see link)  
 
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-
log/  
 
You can use the search facility using keywords. 
 
If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write 
to the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, 
NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference number above. 
 
Kind Regards 
Complaints and Information Team 
 
Good evening   

 
I would like to make a FOI/EIR request for the following data relating to the proposal of a zebra 
Crossing on Sherwood Street, Warsop, NG20 (Proposal 2245)  

 
Please could I request:  

 
1. All data collected via investigations carried out by Notts CC or on behalf of Notts CC by other 

organisations for the proposed Zebra crossing. 
2. Details and the outcome scores of the assessment process used by NCC to determine a 

weighted PV2 score for the potential crossing site, including  all of the factors considered to 
make the decision (casualty history, volume of pedestrians/vulnerable users, volume of traffic, 
future developments and safety etc to justify the proposal). 

3. Dates of observations / investigations which have taken place on the actual location of the 
proposed site which supports the proposal and figures recorded to also support this. 
 

Many thanks for your time 
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